Melinda Scott

From: Hilke, Jens <Jens.Hilke@vermont.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Melinda Scott; Carl Runge; Eric Howe; Gary Hawley; Kim Coleman; Laura Meyer; Reed
Carr; Terry Marron

Subject: RE: Williston Conservation Commission October 21, 2020 Meeting

Attachments: Williston CC 10 21 2020.pdf

Hello Again,

Please accept my sincere apologies for wasting everyone’s time this morning. As is true with many of us, | live and
breathe zoom meetings these days. This is my first epic meltdown mid meeting. | have no idea what brought my
computer to its knees and no idea why it wouldn’t restart. The entire system slowed to a crawl.

In any event, please allow me to share these thoughts in preparation for our next meeting (if you’d be willing to have me

back).
1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

| do think Williston would benefit from a Tiered system within the Significant Wildlife Habitat Area to be more
clear with the DRB on what is most ecologically important
Any remaining forest in town THAT IS STILL CONNECTED TO OTHER FOREST is a key ecological priority. Isolated
islands of forest are not as important from an ecological standpoint.
Forests in Williston are primarily connected through your network of streams and rivers. These are absolutely
critical connectors. Much of this area will likely be regulated through other mechanisms and so might not need
as much protection as SWHA, but please don’t forget that the riparian network is more important at this point
than anything else. This also come up a lot in your recreation planning. Everyone wants a nice bike path next to
a stream, but remember it is critically important connection and these are very narrow features in Williston, so
any additional development in there , even for a bike path is problematic.
In the attached ppt you’ll see my screenshots from BioFinder, then there will be a few slides that look like
duplicates where several layers are on top of one another. These are from Melinda’s slide deck and | included
them as | thought you’d be familiar with them. At the end of that section is the proposal for a tiered system. |
think that the proposal is a good one, with these caveats.
a. Let’s checkin on the Ag fields for grassland birds. | doubt they are large enough to actually support most
grassland species and probably aren’t terribly ecologically important
b. Inthe proposal, the riparian network is under-valued in my opinion. Remember these are your primary
connectors. Again they are likely regulated elsewhere but we need to be clear with the DRB and
Planning Commission about how critically important they are.
Suggestions for Moving forward
a. The proposal of using Vermont Conservation Design Highest Priority (along with Mud Pond) to create
your most significant blocks is good. The outline of those polygons is likely not nearly accurate enough
given the intense scrutiny that Williston is under. | would suggest using Vermont Conservation Design as
suggested but then redrawing the outline of those polygons using the newest Land Cover — Forest
Canopy product. This is LiDAR derived and has a 0.5m resolution (compare to the 30m pixel blocks)
b. Riparian area boundaries will likely need additional scrutiny — here we should compare with existing
protections
c. Road Crossings. | suggest using that same Forest Canopy layer to create a new set of potential wildlife
road crossings and cross check with the connectivity areas that the Spatial Analysis Lab created. | realize
I’'m light on detail on these points, but that is where additional conversation is needed.

Again, please accept my apologies and | look forward to talking more with you soon!

Respectfully



Jens

"~~~ VERMONT

Jens Hawkins-Hilke | He/Him/His
Community Wildlife Program
VT Fish & Wildlife Department
Conservation Planning Biologist

111 West Street

Essex Junction, VT 05452

[phone]  802-461-6791

[email] Jens.hilke@vermont.gov

From: Melinda Scott <mscott@willistonvt.org>

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Carl Runge <cfrun2@yahoo.com>; Eric Howe <howeel05@yahoo.com>; Gary Hawley <gary.hawley@uvm.edu>; Kim
Coleman <kimberly.jane.coleman@gmail.com>; Laura Meyer <laura.e.meyer@gmail.com>; Reed Carr
<reedcarrgs@gmail.com>; Terry Marron <tgmarron@comcast.net>

Cc: Matthew Boulanger <mboulanger@willistonvt.org>; Emily Heymann <EHeymann@willistonvt.org>; Bonnie
Woodford <BWoodford@willistonvt.org>; Daniel Tesini <dan.tesini@gmail.com>; Hilke, Jens <Jens.Hilke@vermont.gov>
Subject: Williston Conservation Commission October 21, 2020 Meeting

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Hello Conservation Commission Members, Staff and Guests,

We have a meeting scheduled for next Wednesday, October 21 from 7 to 9 am. The meeting will be held via Zoom. The
agenda and instructions are pasted below and are also on the town website. | look forward to seeing you all then.

Best,
Melinda
TOWN OF WILLISTON
Conservation Commission
Wednesday, October 21, 2020 at 7:30 A.M.
Zoom Meeting ID: 847 630 320
1. 7:00  Call to order and public comment
2. 7:05  Approval of October 7, 2020 Minutes
3. 7:15  Reevaluation of Significant Wildlife Habitat Area (Jens Hilke, VT
DFW)
4. 8:30  Staff Report/Other Business
e Mud Pond Country Park connector trail
e EREF follow-up and PC request
e BLUE Certification and Raise the Blade campaign
5. 9:00  Adjournment



How to Participate: Due to COVID-19, town board and committee meetings are being held virtually using Zoom. No
physical space is required for open meeting law as of Monday, March 30, 2020. Zoom is free to the public and does not
require registration or log-in. Public comment at this meeting is welcomed and encouraged using the following methods:

1. Access Zoom for free on your computer or smartphone: https://zoom.us/j/847630320

2. Call-in to the webinar: Dial 1 646 558 8656, enter the webinar ID, and press # when prompted

3. Mail or email public comment prior to the meeting (mscott@willistonvt.org; letters to: Town of
Williston, c/o Williston Conservation Commission, 7900 Williston Road, Williston VT 05495)

4. Free WiFi (no password needed) is available from the parking lot and patio of the Dorothy Alling
Memorial Library, 21 Library Lane, Williston VT 05495.

Please note: It can take 5-10 minutes to download and connect to Zoom for the first time—so we suggest
doing this in advance of a meeting that you wish to view or participate in. Zoom works best if you download
the Web Client, but can be accessed from a web browser. If you need help connecting to Zoom, please feel free
to contact Melinda Scott, Senior Planner, at mscott@willistonvt.org.

Upcoming Meetings

November 4, 2020 — Review of DP 21-05 (preapplication, residential subdivision), high-priority parcels in RZD

For further information, please email Melinda Scott at mscott@willistonvt.org.

COVID-19: Our office is closed to the public until further notice. We are prepared to assist you remotely.
Click here for our office policy

Melinda Scott, GISP
Conservation Planner
Town of Williston
7900 Williston Rd
Williston, VT 05495
(802) 878-6704



